
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of Newport City Council (CC) 

Including Acting in the Capacity as the 
Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) 

And Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and 
URA, will hold a work session at 12:00 noon, on Monday, June 7, 2010, in Conference 
Room “A” at City Hall. The regular Council meeting begins at 6:00 P.M., on Monday, 
June 7, 2010. The meeting will be held in the Council Chamber, 169 S.W. Coast 
Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, reserves the right 
to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action items 
that do not require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 

 
WORK SESSION AGENDA 

12:00 Noon 
CC – LCRB – URA  

 
I. Questions regarding evening agenda items 
II. City Attorney Evaluation 
III. Scheduled for 1:30 p.m. – conference call with bond 
 attorney on authorizing the financing of debt, and the 
 issuance of a $2 million Urban Renewal bond 
 (Schultz/Brown/McCarthy) 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

6:00 P.M. 
CC – LCRB -- URA 

 
Any person wishing to speak on any agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and 
hand it to the City Recorder, Peggy Hawker.  Public Comment Forms are located on a table at 
the entrance door to the City Council Chamber.  If you wish to comment on a subject not on the 



agenda, the Mayor will call on you under “Public Comments”.  If you wish to comment on a 
specific agenda item, the Mayor will call on you when the City Council gets to that item. 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Proclamations & Recognitions  
  
IV. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating or 
routine nature can be considered under a single action. Any person who desires to have 
an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could make it so by 
merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from regular meeting 

of May 17, 2010 and special meeting of June 1, 2010…..pgs. 1-8 
(Hawker) 

   
V. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
 
VI. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 B. City Manager’s Report………………………..………….pgs. 1-21 
 C. City Attorney’s Report 
 
VII. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of 

potential future action items 
 

A. Presentation and update by Municipal Judge 
 Jeff Pridgeon on Municipal Court for the City 
(Pridgeon) 
 

B. Further discussion on appointment of G-P  
Monitoring Task Force 
(Voetberg/McCarthy) 
 

7:00 P.M. 
VIII. Public Hearings 
 
 A. Public hearing & resolution regarding State Shared 
  Revenue for 2010-11…………….……………..…..……..pgs. 1-2 
  (Brown/Voetberg/McCarthy) 



 B. Public hearing regarding the City of Newport 
  2010-11 Fiscal Year budget………………………………pgs. 1-9 
  (Brown/Voetberg/McCarthy) 
 
 C. Public hearing on amendments to Section 2-5-4 of 
  the Newport Zoning Ordinance (Planned  
  Developments)…………………………………………...pgs. 1-32 
  (Tokos/McCarthy)   
 
IX. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has 
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to 
speak.  (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

  
 A. Resolution authorizing the refinancing backed by 
  FFAC, and the authorizing of a Master Sewer and 
  Room Tax Revenue Bond Declaration……………...…...pgs. 1-47 
  (Schultz/Brown/McCarthy) 
 
 B. Resolution authorizing refinancing and new  
  money backed by FFAC and an intergovernmental 
  agreement with Urban Renewal…………………………pgs. 1-47 
  (Schultz/Brown/McCarthy) 
  
 C. Appointment of a member to the Airline 
  Sustainability Task Force to replace a vacancy. 
  (Cossey) 
 
 D. Approval of Task Order for Engineering Services to 
  Civil West Engineering Services, Inc., for design and 
  Construction management services for Agate Beach 
  Lower Water Storage Tank & Waterline……………….pgs. 1-6 
  (Ritzman) 
 
X. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
 
XI. Adjournment 

 

 
NEWPORT URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 

Follows Regular Council Meeting 
REGULAR URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY MEETING AGENDA 

 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 



 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Agency’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating 
or routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires 
to have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could 
make it so by merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from URA meeting of 
 May 17, 2010…………………..………..……….……pgs. 1-2 
 (Hawker) 

 
IV. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of 

potential future action items 
 
V. Public Hearings 
 
 A. Public hearing regarding the adoption of the 2010-11   
  Fiscal Year Urban Renewal Budget……………………pgs. 1-5 
  (Brown/Voetberg/McCarthy) 
 
VI. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has 
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to 
speak.  (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  
 
A. Resolution authorizing refinancing, new money and  
 entering into an intergovernmental agreement with 
 the City……………………………………….………...pgs. 1-47 

  (Schultz/Brown/McCarthy) 
  
VII. Adjournment 



May 17, 2010 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Bertuleit, Kilbride, McConnell, and 
Patrick were present. Brusselback and Obteshka were excused. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Ritzman, 
Library Director Smith, Airport Director Cossey, Parks and Recreation Director Protiva, 
Police Chief Miranda, and Interim Finance Director Brown. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 Linda Neigebauer, a member of the Lincoln County Transit Advisory Committee, 
reported that two buses had been approved to transport runner’s families during the 
Marathon. She noted that the busses are available partly because of the $90,000 
contribution the city makes from the transient room tax fund. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the City Council work session and regular meeting 
of May 3, 2010; 

B. Report of accounts paid for April 2010; 
C. Police and Fire Department monthly reports for April 2010. 

 
Kilbride asked about the reserve account in the accounts paid, and Brown 

reported that this is for postage. Kilbride suggested that the auditing contract go out to 
bid as soon as possible. He noted that the audit report was unavailable until the end of 
March, and that is not satisfactory. Brown noted that a combination of issues contributed 
to the delay of the audit report. Kilbride asked about the payment to the sheriff’s office, 
and Brown noted that this expenditure is for animal control. 

Kilbride asked about the fire inspections, and Voetberg reported that they are 
likely fire marshal reviews. 

McConnell noted the high number of animal issues last month, and asked 
whether they are escalating, and whether there is something the city should be doing. 
Miranda reported that the animal control officers work weekdays from 8:00 A.M. until 

1



5:00 P.M, and calls after hours are handled by the local police. He added that the 
number of calls is seasonal, and that the reasons for calling vary. 

MOTION was made by Patrick, seconded by McConnell, to approve the consent 
calendar as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCILOR’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Patrick reported that the Port is moving forward with the NOAA project, and that a 
groundbreaking will be held soon. 

Patrick reported that she attended the Community Legends dinner on Saturday. 
Patrick noted that the most current edition of Local Focus contains several good 

articles, and would be applicable to the Planning Commission and other committees. 
 Bertuleit reported on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee.  He 
noted that the bike map should be completed by the end of June. He added that the 
committee had discussed lighted sidewalks, and a new grant opportunity for Oceanview 
Drive. 
 Bertuleit reported that he attended the recent Community Legends program, and 
that both honorees are tireless community volunteers. 
 Kilbride reported that he attended a recent meeting of the city’s pension 
committee. He stated that he is concerned about the funding of the defined benefit plan. 
It was noted that the funding is based on a 30-year standard. 
 Kilbride reported that he received the most recent invoice from SeaPort, and the 
carryover is depleted.  
  

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that the 1991-2009 Newport Travel 
Impacts information included in the packet indicates that visitors are coming to Newport. 

Voetberg reported that the City Center Newport Association clean-up is 
scheduled for May 23. He noted that the city provides a power washer and staff for this 
event. 

Voetberg reported that the U.S. Department of Energy is proposing funding to the 
Northwest National Marine Renewable Energy Center/Oregon State University for its 
proposed project to construct and operate a wave energy test facility offshore. 

Voetberg reported that the Greater Newport Lodging Association has asked that 
Council review the transient room tax ordinance, and noted that this will be on an 
agenda after the budget is adopted. 

Voetberg reported that a City Council communication retreat, with Caryn Tilton, 
will be held on June 21. He noted that CIS will provide training to the staff on conflict 
management and stress reduction. 

2



Voetberg reported that he had received an e-mail from the 2010 Census 
congratulating Toledo and Newport on a 79% mail in participation rate. 

Voetberg distributed the monthly financial reports to Council. 
 Kilbride spoke about travel impacts, noting that lodging sales for Newport indicate 
a strong number for Newport, and a decline for the rest of the Oregon coast. Bain asked 
whether a lodging property was in arrears on a scheduled payment plan. Brown 
indicated that this client is one month late with an outstanding balance of approximately 
$20,000.  
 
 City Attorney’s Report.  McCarthy reported that ethics training for the City Council 
and Planning Commission is scheduled for July 6, from 2:00 P.M. – 3:30 P.M. 

McCarthy reported that Judge Pridgeon will report on municipal court activities at 
the evening meeting of June 7. 

McCarthy reported that the refinancing resolutions will be on the June 7 agenda, 
with a short work session on the resolutions. 

McCarthy reported that the GP Task Force appointments will appear on the June 
7 agenda, and asked Council to consider appointments to this technical task force.  

McCarthy reported that Burt Lippman has resigned from the Airline Sustainability 
Task Force. She added that this is a position to be filled by a Chamber of Commerce 
member. McCarthy will ask the Chamber to make a recommendation for the 
appointment, along with a list of possible appointees.  

McCarthy noted that the evaluation of the city attorney is scheduled for June 7. 
She distributed the evaluation policy that was adopted by Council on March 1. She 
requested the evaluation in open session, and noted that she will provide Council with 
the evaluation form that was used to evaluate the previous city attorney. She reported 
that she will provide a self-evaluation on June 7. Patrick asked for a copy of McCarthy’s 
contract. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

 Award of bid for Senior Center remodel. Protiva reported that the issue before 
Council is to approve the notice of intent to award a bid on the Senior Center remodel 
project. He recommended issuing the notice of intent to award to Mega-Pacific 
Company, in the amount of $474,600, and Alternate bid A1 in the amount of $7,500. He 
added that Alternate bids A2 and A3 are also recommended if sufficient funding is 
available. Voetberg noted that the grant and the local match total $720,000 for 
construction and contingency. It was noted that alternates not included in the original 
grant application cannot be funded with grant monies. Kilbride asked whether the city is 
required to take the lowest bid. Voetberg noted that because this is a CDBG grant, the 
city cannot use the local preference. Patrick asked whether there is a cap on change 
orders, and it was noted that change orders are originated by the city which is why it is 

3



important to have a good project manager to limit change orders. Ritzman reported that 
Council has adopted a model ordinance with amendments that limit the amount of 
change order work. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Bertuleit, to 
authorize the city manager to issue a Notice of Intent to Award to the Mega-Pacific 
Company, of Portland, Oregon, in the amount of $482,100, to perform basic bid 
requirements, and Alternate bid A1 for the construction work on the Senior Center 
remodel project. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Approval of Modification No. 3 to the Revenue Guarantee Agreement between 
the City of Newport, Port of Astoria, and SeaPort Airlines. McCarthy reported that 
Modification No. 3 to the Revenue Guarantee Agreement with SeaPort Airlines modifies 
the language of the agreement to: (1.) approve the use of the Cessna Caravan by 
SeaPort; (2.) reallocate one non-stop scheduled flight every day in each direction 
between Astoria and Portland to Newport and Portland, effective June 1; and (3.) 
require SeaPort to use its best efforts to obtain at least one interline ticketing agreement 
as soon as reasonably practicable that will allow connections to a variety of major 
destinations. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Kilbride, to approve 
Modification No. 3 to the Revenue Guarantee Agreement between the City of Newport, 
the Port of Astoria, and SeaPort Airlines, and authorize the city manager to execute 
same. Bertuleit stated that he is concerned with the deadline for having an interline 
ticketing agreement, and noted that he plans to vote no. McCarthy noted that the 
provision regarding termination of the agreement will not be affected by this 
modification. McCarthy noted that this language could be used if it is not believed that 
SeaPort is using its best efforts to obtain an interline ticketing agreement. The motion 
carried in a voice vote with Patrick and Bertuleit voting no. McConnell asked whether the 
ridership numbers have been analyzed lately. Bain noted that the reimbursement cap 
effectively takes care of that issue. McCarthy will bring this analysis to the next City 
Council meeting. 
 
 Reconsideration of David Evans and Associates Task Order No. 5 for the Abbey 
Street Pier parking lot expansion. It was noted that this matter was discussed at the last 
meeting, particularly the cost per parking space and the opinions of the Bayfront 
Association. Ritzman noted that the city’s goal is to get the most spaces for the optimum 
dollars. He added that the contract to build the wall will be a separate decision. Ritzman 
reported that the issue before Council is the approval of task order No. 5 to David Evans 
and Associates for engineering services for the Abbey Street Parking Lot Improvements 
project. Ritzman reported that this project involves the design and construction of a 
retaining wall on the northwest side of the Abbey Street parking lot and paving the 
additional spaces. He noted that a geotechnical analysis was performed and that the 
project will square up the parking lot and allow approximately 18 additional parking 
spaces. He added that the project is included in the current budget in the amount of 

4



$250,000 split between the Public Parking Fund and the Room Tax Fund. Don Mathews 
noted that this project is more than dollars for parking spaces, but it is also a major 
clean-up. He added that nothing firm will be known until the engineering work is 
complete. He reported that he supports the project. Janet Webster stated that she also 
supports the project. She added that the city has already made an investment with the 
geotechnical report. Bertuleit suggested an artistic approach to the wall. Ritzman noted 
that the concept is to make it appear to be natural stone. Webster reported that there is 
inadequate motorcycle and bicycle parking, noting that the spaces could be used more 
efficiently. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Patrick, to approve task 
order No. 5 for David Evans and Associates, and authorize the city manager to sign the 
work scope. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Consideration of Brown and Caldwell Task Order No. 1 for USDA funding 
application assistance. Ritzman reported that the issue before Council is the approval of 
task order No. 1 for Brown and Caldwell Environmental Engineers and Consultants for 
engineering services needed for an application to the USDA Rural Development 
Administration for funding assistance for sewer collection system improvements. He 
noted that the city has a master agreement with Brown and Caldwell, and this task order 
would fall under that agreement. Kilbride noted that the total construction costs are 
about five million dollars, and asked about the city match. Ritzman reported that the 
grant would be approximately one million dollars, with a low interest loan from the USDA 
for the balance. He noted that the terms of the loan would be up to 30 years with interest 
in the two percent range He recommended approval of task order No. 1 in an amount 
not to exceed $76,954. MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Patrick, to 
approve task order No. 1 for Brown and Caldwell and authorize the city manager to sign 
the scope of work. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Resolution No. 3508 supporting a bicycle friendly community. Voetberg noted 
that the issue before Council is whether to adopt Resolution No. 3508 adopting a 
complete streets policy that takes into consideration motorized and non-motorized 
transportation options in the design and planning of future transportation projects. The 
complete streets program is designed to: assure safety and accessibility for all users of 
roads, trails, and transit systems; reduce congestion by encouraging safe options for 
non-motorized travel; and enhance safe walking and bicycling options for school-aged 
children. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by McConnell, to adopt Resolution 
No. 3508, supporting expanded transportation choices in recognition of its benefits to 
the community in providing a balanced transportation system. Patrick asked whether 
this matter will return to Council when the design is complete. It was noted that it would. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

5



 OLCC license renewal – Sandbar Tavern. Miranda introduced Paul and Bonnie 
Parashak, owners of the Sandbar. Miranda explained that the issue before Council is 
whether to recommend renewal of the Sandbar liquor license. He added that he has met 
with the owners, and recommends renewal of the liquor license conditioned upon the 
establishment installing a video monitoring system capable of 24-hour monitoring of the 
front and rear doors, the interior, and the street in front of the establishment. The system 
should have the capability of maintaining recordings for at least seven days. Parashak 
discussed the issue, noting that his business employs 10 – 13 people; closes an hour 
earlier than other establishments; is an OLCC responsible vendor; and that in 17 years, 
has only received one warning from the OLCC. Patrick asked whether conditions have 
been imposed on other establishments, and whether this action would set a standard. 
MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Patrick, to approve the annual renewal of 
the Sandbar OLCC liquor license with the stipulation that the establishment install a 
video monitoring system that is capable of 24-hour monitoring of the front and rear 
doors, the interior and the street in front of the establishment, and have the capability of 
maintaining recordings for at least seven days. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:13 P.M. 
 
 
 
______________________________  ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  William D. Bain, Mayor 

6



 
May 17, 2010 

6:00 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
 
 

 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Bertuleit, Kilbride, McConnell, 
Obteshka, and Patrick were present. Brusselback was excused. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Executive Assistant Atkinson, Community Development Director Tokos, 
Public Works Director Ritzman, Library Director Smith, Airport Director Cossey, Fire 
Chief Crook, Parks and Recreation Director Protiva, Police Chief Miranda, and Interim 
Finance Director Brown. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
 Proclamation celebrating the 125th year of the Volunteer Fire Department. Bain 
honored the Newport Volunteer Fire Department for its 125th anniversary. Crook 
accepted the proclamation on behalf of the Fire Department. 
 
 Proclamation recognizing the life and work of Brenda Adams. Bain recognized 
the life and work of Brenda Adams, long-time community volunteer who passed away 
unexpectedly. Mrs. Adams’ husband accepted the proclamation. 
 
 Recognition of Newport Police Department by the Corvallis Police Department. 
Bain reported that the Newport Police Department was recognized by the Corvallis 
Police Department for its efforts in the Brooke Wilberger investigation. Miranda accepted 
the proclamation on behalf of the Police Department. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:10 P.M. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  William D. Bain, Mayor 

7



June 1, 2010 
5:15 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Patrick, Kilbride, and Obteshka 
were present. McConnell, Brusselback, and Bertuleit were excused. 

Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, and City Attorney 
McCarthy. 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 

Consideration of approval of $2,500 for the NOAA Community Celebration.  
Bain reported that the intent of this matter is to redirect the funding approved at the 
September 8, 2009, City Council meeting supporting the NOAA family celebration. 
MOTION was made by Obteshka, seconded by Patrick, to donate $2,500 to the NOAA 
Community Celebration to be held on June 6, 2010. A discussion ensued regarding the 
funding going to the Rotary Club as housekeeping and an accounting matter. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:19 P.M. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  William D. Bain, Mayor 
 

8



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



1



2



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



1



2



3



4



5



6



May 17, 2010 
1:13 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Newport met on the above date in the 
Council Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Bertuleit, Kilbride, 
McConnell, and Patrick were present. Brusselback and Obteshka were excused. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Director Tokos, Public Works Director Ritzman, Police Chief 
Miranda, and Interim Finance Director Brown. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the URA meeting of May 3, 2010; 
B. Report of accounts paid for April 2010. 

 
MOTION was made by Bain, seconded by Bertuleit, to approve the consent 

calendar as presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Consideration of an Immediate Opportunity Urban Renewal Grant Agreement 
with the State of Oregon in the amount of $1,000,000. Tokos explained that the issue 
before the URA is the consideration of an Immediate Opportunity Fund Grant 
Agreement with the State of Oregon, Department of Transportation for $1,000,000 to be 
used toward construction of roadway improvements along SE Marine Science Drive in 
conjunction with the arrival of NOAA’s Marine Operations Center, and as identified in the 
South Beach Peninsula Transportation Refinement Plan. Patrick asked whether the 
chair of the URA should be a party to the agreement, and it was noted that the 
agreement is with the city. MOTION was made by Bain, seconded by McConnell, to 
authorize the city manager, in consultation with the city attorney, to finalize the 
Immediate Opportunity Grant Agreement for signature by the city manager and mayor. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 
 

1



ADJOURNMENT 
 

 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:20 P.M. 
 
 
 
___________________________ __  _____________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder  Patricia Patrick-Joling, Chair 
 
 

2



1



2



3



4



5


	AGENDA-6-7-10
	Minutes-5-17-10 and 6-1-10
	Minutes-Reg Mtg-5-17-10
	Minutes-Special Mtg-6-1-10

	Manager's Report June 7 2010
	Agenda Summary-PH-Resolution-State Revenue Sharing
	Agenda Summary-PH-City 2010-11 Budget
	Agenda Summary-PH-Ord-Amending Planned Dev Section-Zoning Ord-File No 1-Z-10
	Agenda Summary-Debt Refinancing-New Borrowing
	Agenda Summary-Task Order-Civil West Engineering-Agate Beach Lower Water Storage Tank & Waterline
	Minutes-Urban Renewal-5-17-10
	Agenda Summary-PH-URA 2010-11 Budget



